


Elevations shown hereon are referenced to Albuquerque Geographic Reference 
System    Station "10-C18". Published elevation of station is 5222.09 ft., NAVD 1988 
datum. NM State
Plain coordinates: N=1,524,123.885, E=1,542,565.263, NAD 1983 Datum.
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I David Soule, NMPE 14522 , of the firm Rio Grande Engineering, hereby certify that 
this project has been graded and will drain in substantial compliance with and in 
accordance with the design intend of the approved plan dated ______. The record 
information edited on the original design document has performed by me or under my 
direct supervision and is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. The as-
built survey was provided by THOMAS PATRICK NMPS 12651. The certification is 
submitted in support of a request for PERMANENT CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY.
The record information presented heron is not necessarily complete and intended only to 
verify substantial compliance of the grading and drainage aspects of this project. Those 
relying on this record document are advised to obtain independent verification of its 
accuracy before using it for any other purpose  

GARY GRITSKO NMPLS 8686

5/29/18



David Soule 

From: Hughes, James D. [jhughes@cabq.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 2:03 PM
To: 'David Soule'; Carruthers, Madeline M.
Cc: Adeeb, Muhanned W; Wolfenbarger, Jeanne
Subject: RE: American Toyota
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4/12/2019

David, 
The DRB submittal to remove the LOMR from the IL is required before we can accept the WO and Release the 
Financial Guarantee. If the owner has reason to want the floodplain removed from his property he can still do a 
LOMR or he can contribute to the Planning Department’s LOMR removal fund and we will place this missmap 
higher on the priority list of the 30 other mismapped floodplains we are working to resolve.  
  
The CO is a separate issue since the WO is Financially Guaranteed. We just need a resubmital of the Engineer’s 
Certification to issue the CO. 

 
DOUG HUGHES, P.E., CFM 
principal engineer hydrology 
o 505.924.3986 
e jhughes@cabq.gov 
cabq.gov/planning 
  
  
  

From: David Soule [mailto:david@riograndeengineering.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 12:48 PM 
To: Hughes, James D.; Carruthers, Madeline M. 
Subject: RE: American Toyota 
  
I need to apply to drb for that, Im a bit behind. 
David 
  

From: Hughes, James D. [mailto:jhughes@cabq.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 12:47 PM 
To: 'David Soule'; Carruthers, Madeline M. 
Subject: RE: American Toyota 

David, 
What about the LOMR on the Infrastructure List? 
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DOUG HUGHES, P.E., CFM 
principal engineer hydrology 
o 505.924.3986 
e jhughes@cabq.gov 
cabq.gov/planning 
  
  
  

From: David Soule [mailto:david@riograndeengineering.com]  
Sent: Sunday, October 07, 2018 4:53 PM 
To: Carruthers, Madeline M.; Hughes, James D. 
Subject: RE: American Toyota 
  
Doug, i believe this was the last items for acceptance of co, 
  

From: Carruthers, Madeline M. [mailto:mtafoya@cabq.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2018 2:15 PM 
To: 'David Soule'; Hughes, James D. 
Subject: RE: American Toyota 

Hi David –  
I already recorded this document. 
Take a look and make sure this is correct .  The exhibit look same to me.  
  
  

                 
MADELINE CARRUTHERS  
drc project administrator 
o 505.924.3997 
e mtafoya@cabq.gov 
cabq.gov/planning 
  
600 2nd St NW, Ste. 400  
Albuquerque, NM  87102 
  
  
  
  

From: David Soule [mailto:david@riograndeengineering.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2018 1:02 PM 
To: Hughes, James D. 
Cc: Carruthers, Madeline M. 

cid:image003.jpg@01D41F50.A8AE0A90
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Subject: RE: American Toyota 
  
Madeline, i am following up on this. I believe i took the corrected exhibits down but not sure. i have them attached. 
I have not seen the acceptance letter. So i may have imagined me bringing down. please let me know 
David 
  

From: Hughes, James D. [mailto:jhughes@cabq.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 3:33 PM 
To: 'David Soule' 
Cc: Carruthers, Madeline M. 
Subject: RE: American Toyota 

David 
I was going to print it and give it to Madeline, and noticed that the sheets are not labeled, Exhibit A sheet 1 of 5, 
2of 5 etc. please add the labels. 
  
Sincerely  
Doug Hughes PE CFM 
Principal Engineer Planning Dept. 
jhughes@cabq.gov 924‐3986 
  
  
  

From: David Soule [mailto:david@riograndeengineering.com]  
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 3:12 PM 
To: Hughes, James D. 
Cc: Carruthers, Madeline M. 
Subject: RE: American Toyota 
  
Thank you, i will bring down the exhibits. 
David 
  

From: Hughes, James D. [mailto:jhughes@cabq.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 3:06 PM 
To: 'David Soule' 
Cc: Carruthers, Madeline M. 
Subject: RE: American Toyota 

Looks good David. 
  

From: David Soule [mailto:david@riograndeengineering.com]  
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 2:46 PM 
To: Hughes, James D. 
Cc: Carruthers, Madeline M. 
Subject: RE: American Toyota 
  
Doug, i figured i would email this to you to save you some time. I have tried to address your comment by creating 
additional exhibit sheets. I felt an overall was needed and then subsequent ones to better show the detail of size. 
The original document portion is with Madeline and if this exhibit format is acceptable i will submit to her the hard 
copy exhibit sheets. Thank you 
David Soule 
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From: Hughes, James D. [mailto:jhughes@cabq.gov]  
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 11:48 AM 
To: 'David Soule' 
Cc: Carruthers, Madeline M. 
Subject: American Toyota 

David, 
The exhibit needs some work. Only the drainage facilities and the size should show up on the exhibit. Color does 
not work. 
Sincerely  
Doug Hughes PE CFM 
Principal Engineer Planning Dept. 
jhughes@cabq.gov 924‐3986 
  

  

  

  

  

  

=======================================================  
This message has been analyzed by Deep Discovery Email Inspector. 

=======================================================  
This message has been analyzed by Deep Discovery Email Inspector. 

=======================================================  
This message has been analyzed by Deep Discovery Email Inspector. 

=======================================================  
This message has been analyzed by Deep Discovery Email Inspector. 

=======================================================  
This message has been analyzed by Deep Discovery Email Inspector. 

Page 4 of 4

4/12/2019



















Owner
Typewritten Text
RIO GRANDE ENGINEERING                         DAVID SOULE

Owner
Typewritten Text
PO BOX 93924  ALB NM 87199	

Owner
Typewritten Text
505.321.9099                        505.872.0999                   david@riograndeengineering.com
  

Owner
Typewritten Text
x

Owner
Typewritten Text
AMERICAN TOYOTA

Owner
Typewritten Text
TRACTS A1 AND B1, AMERICAN TOYOTA AND LOTS 15-18 TRA UB NAA

Owner
Typewritten Text
9840 BALLOON FIESTA COURT

Owner
Typewritten Text
X

Owner
Typewritten Text
X

Owner
Typewritten Text
X

Owner
Typewritten Text
MILLER FAMILY GROUP

Owner
Typewritten Text
C18D012

Owner
Typewritten Text
X

Owner
Typewritten Text
X


	C19D012_CO_ROFG_Appr
	C18D012_CO_Perm_Appr
	american toyota drainage certification for release of fg .pdf
	american toyota drainage certification for release of fg.pdf
	american toyota drainageCERT for cert of occupancy


	american toyota drainage certification for release of fg .pdf
	american toyota drainage certification for release of fg.pdf
	outbind___58-00000000F0FE04B0F606FB4DAD0937055AB5FEACC413BD00_


	american toyota drainage certification for release of fg .pdf
	692482

	american toyota drainage certification for release of fg 
	american toyota drainage certification for release of fg.pdf
	DTIS format new.pdf






